
        
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

    JIM GIBBONS STATE OF NEVADA TODD C. RICH 
Governor Director 

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL 
209 East Musser Street, Room 101 
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4204 

(775) 684-0150 
  http://dop.nv.gov 

MEMO PERD #43/08 
June 25, 2008 

 TO:  Department Directors 
   Division Administrators 

Designees for Drug and Alcohol Information 

FROM: Todd Rich, Director 
   Department of Personnel 

SUBJECT: CLASSES/POSITIONS APPROVED FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG 
TESTING 

NRS 284.4066 provides for the pre-employment drug testing of applicants for positions affecting 
public safety.  Attached is the updated list that includes positions newly approved by the 
Personnel Commission at their June 20, 2008 meeting.  The list has also been revised to remove 
class titles that will be abolished through attrition, as no new employees will be appointed to 
these classes.  This information can also be viewed on our website at http://dop.nv.gov/TS-
128.pdf.  

If you have any questions regarding the classes and positions listed, please call Renee Travis at 
(775) 684-0111. 
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Enclosures 

cc:  Agency Personnel Liaisons 
Agency Personnel Representatives 

http://dop.nv.gov/TS
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